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JUL 2 s 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch, DL

FROM: Donald S. Brinkman, Section Leader
STS Section/ Standardization & Special Projects Branch, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCONING MEETING WITH WESTINGHOUSE OWNERS GROUP

DATE & TIME: Thursday, August 4, 1983
9:00 AM - 12:00 Noon

LOCATION: Phillips Building
Room P-422
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE: To discuss ongoing review of Westinghouse Topical
Report WCAP-10271.

Portions of this meeting may involve discussions of
Westinghouse Proprietary Infonnation, if so, those
portions of the meeting will be closed to the public.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Westinghouse

D. Brinkman R. Jansen
S. Newberry G. Copp, et. al.
F. Burrows

Donald S.' Brinkman, Section Leader
STS Section/ Standardization & Special

Projects Branch
Division of Licensing
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MEETING NOTICE-

W e0 Mnt4C6nt~roltra
'NRC PDR
localPDR') NRC Participants:
PRC D. Brinkman
NSIC S. Newberry
SSPB R/F F. Burrows
P. Anderson
D. Brinknan
E. Case
D. Eisenhut/R. Purple
T. Novak
J. Youngblood
A. Schwencer
G. Knighton .

E. Adensam
G. Lainas
W. Russell -- '

D. Crutchfield :- * * -- -

.'
G. Holahan .

J. P. Knight *

W. Johnston i'
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-D. Muller , .

T. Speis '

R, Houston
L. Rubenstein
F. Schroeder
M. Ernst
J. Kramer'

OELD
'I&E -

Regi6n i

ACRS

OSD-(7)
F. Miraglia
E. Wenzingdr .

P. K. Nyogi -

D. Moran
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